
City of Craig 
Parks & Recreation 

To: City Council 

From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director 

cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager 

Date: March 2, 2020 

Re: Award Bid for Wave Pool Resurface 

Bids were opened on February 26, 2020 to resurface the wave pool.   The wave pool was last 
resurfaced in 2009.  With varied temperature extremes in N.W. Colorado along with age of 
structure (built in 1985) have resulted in numerous areas of plaster in the wave pool to fail.  
There are additional repairs as well that need attention.  As a result, the wave pool will be non-
operational until repairs can be addressed. 
 
We sent out a total of 12 bids for the project and communicated with various local governments 
in order to build a strong vendor list for solicitation.  Vendors had the opportunity to bid the 
wave pool resurface and lap pool filtration system replacement together or separately. 
 
Wave Pool Resurface Bid Results: 
Mid-America Pool Renovation, (Please refer to tab sheet) 
RenoSys, (Please refer to tab sheet) 

The total budgeted amount for the wave pool resurface was $120,000.  I recommend the City of 
Craig award the “base bid” to Mid-America Pool Renovation in the amount of $335,960 
providing a 10-year warranty.  This project would be $215,960 over the total budgeted amount.  
They were the sole bid for this project.  

 
Please see enclosed tab sheet for further details regarding bid information.  If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 826-2004 
 

 



(Company replasterd pool in 2009)

Vendor Specifications Base Price

Mid-America Pools MeetsBid

Bid Response

*Remove all loose delaminated  

surface finish.  Not a total 

removal of surface.

Nonresponsive

Unable to sumbit bid

Does not resurface pools

Believes that it is best 

done by a pool 

specific companyFCI Construction

Moore Pools

CEM Sales & Service

Only interested in 

filter

Atlantis Pool 

Plastering

Associated Pool 

Builders

Seewald Construction

WAVE POOL RESURFACE 

5-Year limited (Marcite) warranty          

10-year commercial                    

Diamond Brite warranty

Warranty

5 year/ $310,300        

10 year/$335,960

   5 year - $161,900       

10 year - $175,900     

Nonresponsive

Nonresponsive

Feasibility studies & 

consultations

Aquatic Development 

Group

Pool & Spa Company

Not in a position to 

respond to RFP

USAquatics

*Alternative Bid



Already booked for the season

Aquatic Chemical 

Solutions

NonresponsiveEncore Finishes

RenoSys Bid Does not meet specifications
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